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SUPPLEMENTAL	/	BID	BULLETIN	

	
UNIVERSITY	OF	THE	PHILIPPINES	MANILA	

The	Health	Sciences	Center	
Bids	and	Awards	Committee	1	

Taft	Avenue,	Manila	
Trunk	Line	No.	8554-8400	Local	3014/3015	

	
	
	
	

BID	BULLETIN	NO. 2024-010 
 
 
 

for the Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of 
One (1) Lot All-in-One (AIO) Computer for the Department 

of Outpatient Services (DOPS) 
25 January 2024 

	
	
Pursuant	to	Section	22.5.1	of	the	2016	Revised	Implementing	Rules	and	Regulations	of	Republic	Act	
No.	9184,	the	Bids	and	Awards	Committee	1	is	issuing	this	bid	bulletin	to	modify	or	amend	the	following	
items	in	the	Bid	Documents	in	response	to	/	to	address	the	request	/	clarification	of	the	prospective	
bidder/s	who	attended	the	pre-bid	conference	held	on	19	January	2024:	
	
	
1. The following should be added in Terms and Conditions under Section VII: 
 

7.	 Client	References	-	submit	vendor’s	single	largest	contract.	
8.	 The	bidder	must	be	an	ISO	9001:2015	and	ISO	14001:2015	certified	company.	
9.	 The	Brand	Manufacturer	must	be	an	ISO	9001:2015	for	the	past	10	years.	
10.	Manufacturer	Certificate	and	Warranty	Certificate	from	the	brand	manufacturer.	

 
 
2. The following should be modified the Monitor/Display under Section VII and in the Price 

Schedule Annex as: 
 

From To 
23”	Full	HD	IPS	Borderless	Display	Monitor	or	
higher	with	adjustable	stand	and	screen	rotate	
feature	

23”	 to	 24”	 Full	 HD	 IPS	 Borderless	 Display	
Monitor	 or	 higher	with	 adjustable	 stand	 and	
screen	rotate	feature	

 
 
3. The following should be modified under Item 5.3.a, Section II as: 
 

From	 To	
For	the	procurement	of	Expendable	Supplies:	
The	 Bidder	 must	 have	 completed	 a	 single	
contract	 that	 is	 similar	 to	 this	 Project,	
equivalent	 to	 at	 least	 twenty-five	 percent	
(25%)	of	the	ABC.	

For	the	procurement	of	Expendable	Supplies:	
The	 Bidder	 must	 have	 completed	 a	 single	
contract	 that	 is	 similar	 to	 this	 Project,	
equivalent	 to	at	 least	 fifty	percent	(50%)	of	
the	ABC.	
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4. Clarification: 
 

No. Query Remarks / Response 
1 Can	we	use	an	external	card	reader?	 We	will	only	accept	built-in	card	reader	
2 For	the	Single	Largest,	is	it	possible	to	use	on	

any	IT	or	ICT	equipment?	
As	stated	in	the	ITB	Clause	5.3	under	Section	
3	 of	 the	 Bidding	 Documents,	 the	 contracts	
similar	 to	 the	 Project	 shall	 be	 Computer	
System		

3 Do	you	require	to	provide	a	demo	unit	for	the	
lowest	calculated	bidder?	

We	do	not	require	a	demo	unit	for	the	lowest	
calculated	bidder.	

4 Can	we	relax	the	2GB	DDR5	Graphics	to	2GB	
Discreet	Graphics?	

The	 prospective	 bidder	 can	 relax	 the	 2GB	
DDR5	Graphics	to	2GB	Discreet	Graphics.	

5 Must	have	Microsoft	Word,	Excel	and	Power	
Point	which	is	Perpetual?	

We	do	not	require	but	Perpetual	license	will	
be	considered	advantageous.	

6 Do	you	require	that	the	Brand	Manufacturer	
must	be	registered?	
in	the	Intellectual	Property	Office	
of	the	Philippines?	

We	do	not	require.	

	
	
This	shall	form	an	integral	part	of	the	Bid	Documents.	
	
For	the	information	and	guidance	of	all	concerned.	
	
	
	
Dean	CHARLOTTE	M.	CHIONG,	MD,	PhD	
Chairperson,	Bids	and	Awards	Committee	1	

Received	by	the	Bidder: 
 
__________________________________ 
Signature	over	Printed	Name 
 
__________________________________ 
Name	of	Company 
 
__________________________________ 
Date 


